
CENTER CORNER OF NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, 
RANGE 12 EAST 
 
1) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "A" ON PAGE 204 
[PACKET 39 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] PETITIONED BY 
B. F. PARKER AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 19-11 & 19-12 
THAT HE SURVEYED ON JULY 15, 1872, AND WAS ORDERED ESTABLISHED AS A 40 
FOOT WIDE ROAD AT A MEETING HELD BY THE COUNTY BOARD ON OCTOBER 7, 
1872 AS ATTESTED BY DAVID S. GILMORE, COUNTY CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND 
THE STONE AT THE CENTER CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 31-19-11 
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/2/4 LINE FOR 219-42/100 RODS TO THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SCHOOL HOUSE LOT TO A TURN TO THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 36-19-11 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/2/4 LINE FOR 69-1/3 RODS TO A TURN TO 
THE EASTERLY  
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